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TO:   		HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:  	TERESA MORGAN, SUPERINTENDENT

DATE:   	MAY 7, 2025
SUBJECT: 	RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FOR HARDIN COUNTY SCHOOLS
ISSUE: 
Currently, the only safety management system product in place across the District is School Gate Guardian (visitor management).  This contract is up in June 2026.  
The District is in need of one emergency management system for visitor management, notification to first responders, notification of lockdown, badge alert for all staff in the event of an emergency, managing drills, alert to first responders, reunification for students to reunify with guardians in the event of off campus evacuation, and creating after incident reports.  
The District Safety Team (made up of the Superintendent, Chiefs, Directors, Principals, Law Enforcement, First Responders, Hardin County Emergency Management, parents, and students) has reviewed products with vendors to meet this need.  Three vendors have presented demos,  technology has been in contact regarding installation, pricing, and contracts have been reviewed, and a live demonstration was viewed at a neighboring District that currently uses the Raptor product.  
The District Safety Team notes that the Hardin County School District needs one emergency management system to use districtwide for emergencies and drill initiation.  The proposal from Raptor Technologies for the promotional bundle is good through May 31, 2025, and is priced at approximately $279,375 for year one and $160,000 recurring each year (badges would be replaced if needed, and the product can be moved from old schools to new construction if needed).  A discount of $8000.00 may be able to occur if the current printers we use for School Gate Guardian are compatible and the printing product does not have to be purchased for the District.       
